FILED SEP 16, 2014
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DOCUMENT NO. 05196-14 ~ DATE  prnasr ChE 449
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK ® Son.cob
Sykes-Minor, Sonja L. SCP16 20 487 a -\
Subject: Overnight Filing Accompanies FPSC Electronic Filing Submission : ID=2863 R

NOTE TO THE CLERK:

Please note that the attached hard copy application filing (with enclosed check for $500) is related to the electronic
notification filing below (Tracking ID: 2863). If you have any questions, please contact counsel listed below. Thank you.

From: Strenkowski, Jeffrey R.

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 4:28 PM
To: Sykes-Minor, Sonja L.
Subject: FW: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission : ID=2863

Jeftray R. Strenkowski

I 202.373.6002

F 202.373.6001
jeffrey.strenkowski@bingham.com
Bingham McCutchen LLP

2020 K Street NW

Washington, DC 20006-1806

From: noReply@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:noReply@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 4:27 PM

To: Strenkowski, Jeffrey R.

Subject: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission : ID=2863
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Please do not reply to this email. Your document has been received. You may print this page for your records.

Docket:

File name: Notification FL. Winstream et al.pdf

Description: Notification Regarding a Pro Forma Intra-Corporate Transaction for Windstream, Intellifiber,
McLeodUSA, Talk America, The Other Phone Company, US LEC, et al.

Received Date: 9/12/2014 4:27:20 PM

Tracking number: 2863

NOTE: A party who files by electronic transmission is responsible for any delay, disruption, or interruption of
the electronic signals and accepts the risk that the document may not be properly filed with the Clerk as a result.
Documents received after 5:00 p.m.(ET) will be time-stamped for the next business day.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 16, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05196-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




